
From: Horton, Vanessa
To: Brown, Don
Subject: FW: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm. Code 620), R22-18
Date: Friday, January 24, 2025 5:00:53 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Mr. Clerk,
 
Please docket the email thread below as a comment in R22-18.
 
Thank you,
 
Vanessa Horton
Attorney Advisor
Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 814-5053
Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov
 
 

From: Horton, Vanessa 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 1:02 PM
To: Joshi, Bina <bina.joshi@afslaw.com>; Salk, Chloe <Chloe.Salk@Illinois.gov>; Brown, Don
<Don.Brown@illinois.gov>
Cc: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>; San Diego, Nick M
<Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>;
jorge.mihalopoulos@mwrd.org; morakaliss@mwrd.org; PowellJ@mwrd.org; EXT Andes, Frederic
<fandes@btlaw.com>; ian.surdell@btlaw.com; ssievers@bhslaw.com; llurkins@bhslaw.com;
cmeyer@bhslaw.com; ncoppinger@bdlaw.com; dschulson@bdlaw.com; Snow, Renee
<Renee.Snow@illinois.gov>; Ellen.Olaughlin@ilag.gov; Jason.James@ilag.gov;
sandracarey@imoa.info; More, Joshua <joshua.more@afslaw.com>; Deeb, Daniel J.
<dan.deeb@afslaw.com>; Lode, Sarah <sarah.lode@afslaw.com>; Garel-Frantzen, Alex <alex.garel-
frantzen@afslaw.com>; EXT Morphew, James <jmmorphew@sorlinglaw.com>;
aleacia_chinkhota@americanchemistry.com; Rob_Simon@americanchemistry.com;
thunter@ierg.org; jbaker@btlaw.com
Subject: RE: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm. Code 620), R22-18
 
Ms. Joshi,
 
Thanks for making us aware of that issue with 620.240(h). We will pass on the correction to JCAR.
 
Sincerely,
 
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
 
 

From: Joshi, Bina <bina.joshi@afslaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:03 AM
To: Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>; Salk, Chloe <Chloe.Salk@Illinois.gov>; Brown,
Don <Don.Brown@illinois.gov>
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
sandracarey@imoa.info; More, Joshua <joshua.more@afslaw.com>; Joshi, Bina
<bina.joshi@afslaw.com>; Deeb, Daniel J. <dan.deeb@afslaw.com>; Lode, Sarah
<sarah.lode@afslaw.com>; Garel-Frantzen, Alex <alex.garel-frantzen@afslaw.com>; EXT Morphew,
James <jmmorphew@sorlinglaw.com>; aleacia_chinkhota@americanchemistry.com;
Rob_Simon@americanchemistry.com; thunter@ierg.org; jbaker@btlaw.com
Subject: [External] FW: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm. Code 620), R22-
18
 
Good morning, Hearing Officers Horton and Salk:
 
I am writing because there appears to be a typo in Addendum A to the Board’s Order in R22-18. The
Opinion and Order states that “the Board proposes [Dynegy’s revisions] to sections 620.240(h) and
620.440(d) at second notice.” See Opinion and Order at 26. While the revision to 620.440(d) appears
to have been captured in Addendum A, the revision to 620.240(h) does not. We wanted to make the
Board aware of this issue and request any direction you may be able to provide regarding how to
proceed / remedy the issue. Thanks.
 
Best,
Bina Joshi
 

Bina Joshi SHE/HER/HERS
PARTNER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP
bina.joshi@afslaw.com | direct 312.258.5605

 

From: Brown, Don <Don.Brown@illinois.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 6:29 PM
To: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>; San Diego, Nick M
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<Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>; Brown, Don
<Don.Brown@illinois.gov>; Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>; Salk, Chloe
<Chloe.Salk@Illinois.gov>; jorge.mihalopoulos@mwrd.org; morakaliss@mwrd.org;
PowellJ@mwrd.org; EXT Andes, Frederic <fandes@btlaw.com>; ian.surdell@btlaw.com;
ssievers@bhslaw.com; llurkins@bhslaw.com; cmeyer@bhslaw.com; ncoppinger@bdlaw.com;
dschulson@bdlaw.com; Snow, Renee <Renee.Snow@illinois.gov>; Ellen.Olaughlin@ilag.gov;
Jason.James@ilag.gov; sandracarey@imoa.info; More, Joshua <joshua.more@afslaw.com>; Joshi,
Bina <bina.joshi@afslaw.com>; Deeb, Daniel J. <dan.deeb@afslaw.com>; Lode, Sarah
<sarah.lode@afslaw.com>; Garel-Frantzen, Alex <alex.garel-frantzen@afslaw.com>; EXT Morphew,
James <jmmorphew@sorlinglaw.com>; aleacia_chinkhota@americanchemistry.com;
Rob_Simon@americanchemistry.com; thunter@ierg.org; jbaker@btlaw.com
Cc: msteger@clarkhill.com; keith.wilcoxson@stantec.com; eballeng@republicservices.com;
bzubor@antioch.il.gov; shamrockgrl28@yahoo.com; falbe@millercanfield.com;
mhawthorne@chicagotribune.com; Lieberoff, Barb <Barb.Lieberoff@Illinois.gov>; rbunton@psgc-
llc.com; jbrekken@barr.com; matt.walker@lathropgpm.com; ssalinas@dykema.com;
steve_finn@golder.com; jdonahue@northparkwater.org; bradley.ryba@cityofchicago.org;
lgrimm@bdlaw.com; garycipriano@comcast.net; aavila@bbjgroup.com; jody-frymire@idexx.com;
mikesullivanga@gmail.com; jcrickli@burnsmcd.com; shiffersm@cdmsmith.com; Wilson, Nicole
<Nicole.Wilson@Illinois.gov>; EXT Flynn, Daniel <dflynn@neilflynnlaw.com>;
bhunsberger@andrews-eng.com; mhewitt@andrews-eng.com; jhanley@iuoe399.com;
Sean.Flynn@amwater.com; kris.schnoes@tetratech.com; kg@nijmanfranzetti.com;
cfath@barr.com; compliance@cityoffreeport.org; EXT Flynn, Neil <nflynn@neilflynnlaw.com>;
Karen.Howard@ilag.gov; EXT Andes, Frederic <fandes@btlaw.com>; dschulson@bdlaw.com;
eboyd@thompsoncoburn.com; dan.trapp@flymidamerica.com; jdhall@bnwrd.org;
david.rieser@klgates.com; elir@tsccorp.com; sbucha3personal@gmail.com;
kim.roberts@bunge.com; Tiebout, Dean <Dean.Tiebout@wsp.com>; Garel-Frantzen, Alex
<alex.garel-frantzen@afslaw.com>; nancy.burke@saul.com; agrell@nrmsolution.com;
chair.aeg.chicago@gmail.com; Emily.Kaemmer@aecom.com; jdjeep@enviroatty.com;
aaron.rydecki@wsp.com; Gary.Braun@AECOM.com; analyticalalchemist@gmail.com;
sbrady@consulttruenorth.com; jstoner@sg360.com; dhaddock@intera.com;
dpetersen@ramboll.com; lfrede@cicil.net; dgsoutter@burnsmcd.com; keith.fetzner@erm.com;
mroche@berkleyenvironmental.com; raymcelheny@gmail.com; jwolman@politico.com;
rick@rickdfox.com; cgreer@fnal.gov; Nick.Nigro@pacelabs.com; coxa@mwrd.org;
Sandy.Bernard@lochgroup.com; kim.jay@epa.gov; vjohnson@fredlaw.com;
aschulz@trccompanies.com; nquaglia@greensfelder.com; dkwasiborski@ecslimited.com;
dana.mccue@ehs-support.com; Rhoades, Joshua <Joshua.Rhoades@Illinois.gov>; wqa@wqa.org;
govaffairs@wqa.org; colleen.rathz@novagroupgbc.com; scurry@scwrd.org; cbeltran@ramboll.com;
sandracarey@imoa.info; TobiasR@ilga.gov; aperellis@perellislaw.com; lbryant@fbtlaw.com;
nate.keller@ramboll.com; mwesley@ierg.org; brad.sims@exxonmobil.com; Hawbaker, Carol
<Carol.Hawbaker@Illinois.gov>; deborah.williams@cwlp.com; mort.ames@cityofchicago.org;
john.nardozzi@ramboll.com; Woods, Teschlyn <Teschlyn.Woods@Illinois.gov>;
thomas.hilbert@wasteconnections.com; julie.rada@pacelabs.com;
Rob_Simon@americanchemistry.com; tracy.hofmann@ramboll.com; mike.lawrence@terracon.com;
chostetler@scsengineers.com; dan@shanwil.com; eric.leitz@rpsgroup.com;
marcos.czako@tricoreweb.com; pbasso@gabenv.com; koswald@v3co.com;
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scott.mcsorley@novagroupgbc.com; kconrad2@travelers.com; bryon.banman@ghd.com;
jshuptar@v3co.com; Pisula, Teresa I. <Teresa.Pisula@Illinois.gov>; mcnamesl@naperville.il.us;
brian.m.smith@aecom.com; bill@egsl.com; etreadway@scwrd.org; jboswell@peabodyenergy.com;
edoyle@eilllc.com; hemrich@illinois.edu; Austin, Dana <Dana.Austin@Illinois.gov>;
timothy.dull@aecom.com; Cook, David <DAVID.COOK@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm. Code 620), R22-18
 
By this e-mail, the Illinois Pollution Control Board serves you with the attached Board Opinion and Order of January 23, 2025. Don A. Brown Clerk of the Board Illinois Pollution Control Board 312-814-3461 FAX: 312-814-3669 Don. Brown@ illinois. gov
 

By this e-mail, the Illinois Pollution Control Board serves you with the attached Board Opinion and
Order of January 23, 2025.
 
 
Don A. Brown
Clerk of the Board
Illinois Pollution Control Board
312-814-3461
FAX: 312-814-3669
Don.Brown@illinois.gov
 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you
received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately
by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or
work product privilege by the transmission of this message.
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